
Building Inspections - Allspeed Cyclery & Snow 

To Portland Building Inspections office,

I am sending you the following application and drawings for a new location of Allspeed Cyclery & 
Snow.
New location: 127 Marginal Way.

Please submit us into your schedule as soon as possible.

Please forward us a project number and we will have the owner call with a credit card payment.
Thank you for your attention,
Mark

Mark Mueller Architects
100 Commercial Street
Suite 205
Portland, Maine 04101
mark@muellerarchitects.com
Tele: 207.774.9057
Cell: 207.749.6876

From: Mark Mueller <mark@muellerarchitects.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 12/10/2014 10:02 AM
Subject: Allspeed Cyclery & Snow
CC: Chris Carleton <chris@allspeed.com>, "Andy Garcia (andy@mwoodworks.com)"...
Attachments: 2014 Allspeed Commercial Building Permit Application.pdf; A1.001. Allspeed Floor Plans.pdf; 

A1.002. Allspeed Elevations & Sections.pdf; G1.001. Allspeed Title Sheet.pdf; S1.001. Allspeed 
Structural plan.pdf
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